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September 18, 2015 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
Y15-7016-MM / ADDENDUM #2 

ORANGE COUNTY CONVENTION CENTER PHASES I - V AUDIO HEAD END 
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 

 
 Revised Bid Opening Date:  October 8, 2015 
 
This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or 
revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  Underlining 
indicates additions, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 
A. The Bid Opening Date is changed from October 1, 2015 at 2:00 P.M. to October 8, 

2015 at 2:00 P.M. 
 

B. General Note to Bidders: 
 

The Owner will consider approved equals/substitutions providing the request 
follows the process described in Substitution Procedures, Section 01 25 00 – 
Addendum #2.”   
 

C. CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS: 
The following are changes to the Specifications.  DELETE only the specifications 
listed below, in their entirety, and ADD the following attached revised specifications: 

 
1. Table of Contents (2 pages) 

2. 01 25 00 Substitution Procedure (4 pages) 

3. 27 05 07 Submittals for Communications Systems (8 pages) 

4. 27 41 31Communications System (Paging) (26 pages) 

5. Attachment in back of specification manual: Audio System Matrix (44 
pages)  

 
D. CHANGES TO DRAWINGS 

 
SYSTEMS 
 
ITEM NO. 1. DRAWING SHEET NO. E.7-05 – RENO RACKS - SYSTEMS 
 A. Changed notes to add for equipment that is to be owner provided. 
ITEM NO. 2. DRAWING SHEET NO. E.7-06 – RENO RACKS - SYSTEMS 
 A. Changed notes to add for equipment that is to be owner provided. 
ITEM NO. 3. DRAWING SHEET NO. E.7-07 – RENO RACKS - SYSTEMS 
 A. Changed notes to add for equipment that is to be owner provided. 
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ITEM NO. 4. DRAWING SHEET NO. E.7-08 – RENO RACKS - SYSTEMS 
 A. Changed notes to add for equipment that is to be owner provided. 
ITEM NO. 5. DRAWING SHEET NO. E.7-09 – RENO RACKS - SYSTEMS 
 A. Changed notes to add for equipment that is to be owner provided. 
 B. Changed model number of (4) channel amplifiers in racks. 
ITEM NO. 6. DRAWING SHEET NO. ED-W-3.4.26 – DEMO PLAN - SYSTEMS 
 A. Changed note from “Alternate #1” to “Additive #2” 
ITEM NO. 7. DRAWING SHEET NO. E-W-3.4.25 – PARTIAL PLANS - 
SYSTEMS 
 A. Changed note from “Alternate #1” to “Additive #2” 
 B. Changed hex note #1, added speaker installation details. 
ITEM NO. 8. DRAWING SHEET NO. E-W-3.4.26 – PARTIAL PLANS - 
SYSTEMS 
 A. Changed note from “Alternate #1” to “Additive #2” 
 B. Changed hex note #1, added speaker installation details. 
ITEM NO. 9. DRAWING SHEET NO. E-W-3.4.27 – PARTIAL PLANS - 
SYSTEMS 
 A. Changed note from “Alternate #1” to “Additive #2” 
 B. Changed hex note #1, added speaker installation details. 
ITEM NO. 10. DRAWING SHEET NO. E-W-3.4.28 – PARTIAL PLANS - 
SYSTEMS 
 A. Changed note from “Alternate #1” to “Additive #2” 
 B. Changed hex note #1, added speaker installation details. 
ITEM NO. 11. DRAWING SHEET NO. E-W-3.1.03 – PARTIAL PLANS - 
SYSTEMS 
 A. Changed note from “Alternate #2” to “Additive #1” 
 

E. The following are questions/responses/clarifications: 
 
Question 1: Is this an invitation only project? 
 
Response 1:  No.  This IFB is open to any Bidder that meets the requirements 
outlined in the IFB package and addendums. 
 
Question 2: Is this a sole source project? 
 
Response 2: No.  QSC was the basis for design however two additional systems 
have been named as approved equals and an approved equal/substitution process 
has been included within the revised specifications included in this addendum. 
 
Question 3: DRAWING SHEET NO. E.7-07 – RENO RACKS - SYSTEMS 
With regards to Alt #1 and Alt #2 pricing, are we to include the pricing for only the 
speakers and install of speakers? The reason that I ask is because Drawing E-7.07 
is NOT Defined as to what equipment is “ALT” and what equipment is “BASE BID”. 
Are we to include the RACK Equipment (Patch Bays, amplifiers and installation of 
Rack Equipment) required for the Alt #1 & ALT #2 in the BASE Bid or the ALT 
Pricing? 
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Response 3:  The details for what is considered Base Bid and now “Bid Additive” is 
described in the Audio System Spreadsheet, which is a part of the bid package 
documentation.  In the spreadsheet, each amplifier, I/O and peripheral device is 
clearly marked and should be self-explanatory that the additional speakers would 
also require additional amplifiers and accessory devices to make them operational.  
The rack elevations for the spaces mentioned are shown including the bid additive 
for the ability of the existing racks to have the sufficient space available for the 
additional amplifiers required for that choice. 
 
Question 4:  
Drawings reference QSC part number CX 1204. Is CX 1204 a valid QSC part 
number? If no, please provide correct part number? 
 
Response 4:  The correct model number should have been CX 204V.  It has been 
corrected on the drawings and is included in this submittal. 
 
Question 5: 
Spec 27 41 13 -14, Communication System (Paging) “E” UPS discusses using one 
(1) Liebert #GTX4-10000RT208 with PD2-108 Power Distribution Box to supply 
UPS power to more than two (2) PDU’s using only the L6-30R connectors. 
According to the manufacture this is not possible with specified equipment because 
the PD2-108 can only power a maximum of 2 equipment PDU’s. Please advise the 
design intent and listing of all need equipment to meet the design spec?  
 
Response 5:  A single PDU is not necessary for each cabinet.  The (2) PDU’s can 
be housed in a primary cabinet and the necessary power cabling can be terminated 
into those (2) primary PDU’s and distributed to the equipment specified to receive 
the power cabling from the PDU’s location.  Ordering pre-terminated power cabling 
in the lengths necessary would be preferable for a cleaner install. 
 

F. ATTACHMENTS: 
Drawings (revised): 
E-7.05 
E-7.06 
E-7.07 
E-7.08 
E-7.09 
ED-W-3.4.26 
E-W-3.4.25 
E-W-3.4.26 
E-W-3.4.27 
E-W-3.4.28 
E-W-3.1.03 
 
Specs (revised): 
01 25 00 – ADD #2 
27 05 07 – ADD #2 
27 41 13 – ADD #2 
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Table of Contents (revised) – ADD #2  
Audio System Matrix (revised) – ADD #2  
 

G. All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same. 
 

The Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 
applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement 
information on the addendum.  Either form of acknowledgement must be completed 
and returned not later than the date and time for receipt of the proposal. 

 
Receipt acknowledged by: 
 
______________________________________     ______________________  
Authorized Signature     Date Signed 
 
______________________________________  
Title 
______________________________________  
Name of Firm 
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